EL CAMINO COLLEGE FEDERATION OF TEACHERS
LOCAL 1388

16007 S. Crenshaw Boulevard

Torrance, CA 90506

Phone: (310) 660-3184
Fax: (310) 660-6084
E-Mail: eccft1388@yahoo.com
TO: Carolyn Ritchie - CFT Field Representative
FROM: Sean M. Donnell, President / Chief Negotiator - ECCFT
SUBJECT: Request for Removal as Party of Interest
DATE: October 15, 2013

Dear Carolyn,

This is to inform you that the El Camino College Federation of Teachers, AFT Local 1388,
wishes to be removed as a party of interest from your Information Request and your
Demand to Bargain.

In your two correspondences with Drs. Thomas M. Fallo and Keith Curry, dated October 3
and October 8 respectively, you identify *American Federation of Teachers Local 1388" as a
party of interest in your "Demand to Bargain” and your "Information Request Concerning
Demand to Bargain.”

It is the position of the ECCFT that our bargaining unit had ample opportunity to bargain the
effects of both agreements between the El Camino Community College District and the
Compton Community College District before they were ratified.

In light of our position, we currently see no need for a demand tolbargain the effects of the
agreements, nor do we seek to be included in these current discussions of said demand.

Please remove the El Camino College Federation of Teachers, AFT Local 1388, as a party of

interest in the aforementioned correspondences. Thank you for your prompt attention to
this matter.

Sincerely,

Sean M. Donnell _

President / Chief Negotiator

El Caminc College Federation of Teachers
AFT/CFT/AFL-CIO Local 1388

Local 1388




